
 

 

 

 

 

 

Superstition Fire and Medical District 

Board of Directors 
August 19, 2015 

Board Chairman Jeff Cross 
Board Clerk Gene Gehrt 
Board Director Todd House 
Board Director Charlie Fox  
Board Director Jason Moeller 



 

Superstition Fire & Medical District 
Governing Board Meeting Agenda 

 
PURSUANT TO A.R.S. §38.431.02 
Notice is hereby given to the general public that the Superstition Fire & Medical District Governing Board will hold 
a meeting on Wednesday, August 19, 2015. The meeting will be held at the Superstition Fire & Medical District’s 
Administrative Office, located at 565 N. Idaho Road, Apache Junction, Arizona. The meeting will be open to the 
public and will begin at 5:30 p.m. local time. 

AGENDA: 
A. Call to Order 
B. Pledge of Allegiance 
C. Roll Call 
The following agenda items are scheduled for discussion at the board meeting.  The Governing Board may or may not 
decide to take action on any or all items. The order of the agenda items may or may not be taken in the order listed. 

1. Review and approval of the July 2015 financial reports and bank reconciliations. (BOD #2015-08-01) 
2. Recognition of employee performance, achievements, and special recognition for community members. 

(BOD #2015-08-02) 
3. Call to the Public. 
 A.R.S. §38-431.01(H) A public body may make an open call to the public during a public meeting, subject to reasonable time, place, and 

manner restrictions, to all individuals to address the public body on any issue within the jurisdiction of the public body. At the conclusion of an 
open call to the public, individual members of the public body may respond to criticism made by those who have addressed the public body, 
may ask staff to review a matter, or may ask that a matter be put on a future agenda. However, members of the public body shall not discuss 
or take legal action on matters raised during an open call to the public unless the matters are properly noticed for discussion and legal action. 

4. Consideration and possible approval of all consent agenda items as listed below:  
(BOD #2015-08-03) 
a) Board Meeting Minutes from July 8, 2015 
b) Purchase of two (2) F150 trucks 
c) Purchase of a 2016 Pierce Quantum Pumper 
d) Purchase of fire hose and extrication equipment for a 2016 Pierce Quantum Pumper 
e) Approval of disposal of previously designated property by sale to Tri-City Fire District 

5. Discussion and approval to purchase related items to equip five (5) ambulances. (BOD #2015-08-04) 
6. Discussion and possible action concerning a request to extend the current TMMS building and lease with 

the Apache Junction Unified School District (AJUSD). (BOD #2015-08-05) 
7. Discussion and update of the CCU program and Rescue Operations implementation. (BOD #2015-08-06) 
8. Chief’s Report (BOD #2015-08-07) 
9. Announcements (BOD #2015-08-n/a) 
10. Adjourn (BOD #2015-08-08) 

 

NOTICE: The governing board may go into executive session for the purpose of obtaining legal advice from the fire district's attorney(s) on any of the above agenda 
items pursuant to A.R.S. 38-431.03(A)(3). 
One or more members of the governing board may attend the meeting telephonically. 
Governing Board meeting agenda dated and posted (at least 24 hours before the scheduled meeting date and time):  
Posted on August 14, 2015 
At:   1600 hours        
By: Jasmin Jones 
 

The Superstition Fire & Medical District (SFMD) Administrative Office Board Meeting Room is accessible to the handicapped.  
In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act (ADA), those with special needs, such as large-type face print or other 
reasonable accommodations may request those through the SFMD Administration Office (480-982-4440) at least twenty-four 
hours before the board meeting. 



Go To Item 2 
 

Go to Agenda 

Governing Board Meeting – August 19, 2015  
Agenda Item: 1 
BOD#: 2015-08-01 
 
Agenda Item Title:  
Review and approval of the July 2015 financial reports and bank reconciliations.  
 
Submitted By:  
Fire Chief Paul Bourgeois  
 
Background/Discussion:  
Due to the conversion to the Tyler Integrated System, the July 2015 financial reports and bank 
reconciliations will not be available at the August 19th Board meeting.  In order for the district to be in 
compliance with A.R.S. §48-807(O), the financial reports and bank reconciliations will be distributed to 
the Board, and placed on the District’s webpage as soon as possible, on or before August 31. 
 
*Please note, in order to meet requirements in ARS §48-807(O), the SFMD Fire Board will need to hold 
a Special Meeting on or before August 31, 2015 to approve July 2015 financial reports. 
_____________________________ 
The district’s accounting department staff prepares the monthly financial reports. The district’s annual 
budget, which is adopted by the board each June for the following fiscal year (July 1 – June 30), is 
formatted to mirror the monthly financial statements. The financial reports provide the board with a 
monthly recap of expenditures and revenues, along with year-to-date account balance information.  
 
In compliance with A.R.S. §48-807(O), the following reports have been added to the monthly financial 
statements packet:  

1. Cash Flow – All Governmental Funds. 
The Cash Flow report consists of the combined cash balances of all District Funds. These 
balances include the General (100), Capital Projects (200), Bond Proceeds (300), Special 
Revenue (400), Debt Principal (500), and Debt Interest (600) Funds. The Cash Flow report is 
updated monthly with the actual revenues deposited into and actual expenditures disbursed from 
the district’s cash accounts. It is important to note the revenues and expenditures are reported 
on a Cash Basis. This report is generated to demonstrate that the fire district maintains sufficient 
cash available to satisfy the projected expenditures budgeted over the course of the fiscal year.  

2. Fund Account Bank Reconciliations. 
The reconciliation of each of the district’s Fund Cash Accounts (General (100), Capital Projects 
(200), Bond Proceeds (300), Special Revenue (400), Debt Principal (500), and Debt Interest 
(600) Funds) between the Pinal County Treasurer’s monthly bank statement and the District’s 
Fund balance sheet report is provided. To signify board approval of the monthly financial 
statements and bank reconciliations, the Board Chairman is requested to sign the attached 
Letter of Acceptance which will be kept on file at the district.  

 
Financial Impact(s)/Budget Line Item:  
N/A 
 
Enclosure(s): 
N/A 



Go to Item 3 
 

Go to Agenda 

Governing Board Meeting – August 19, 2015  
Agenda Item: 2  
BOD#: 2015-08-02  
 
Agenda Item Title:  
Recognition of employee performance, achievements, and special recognition for community 
members. 
 
Submitted By: 
Fire Chief Paul Bourgeois 
 
Background/Discussion:  
This is a recurring monthly item to provide the board with information concerning superior employee 
performance, achievements, and special recognition for community members.  
 
August Service Awards: (presented for 5, 10, 15, 20, and 25 year anniversaries):  

10 Years of Service 
Mechanic II David Shrock 

 
August Service Anniversaries:  

26 Years of Service 
Fire Captain / Paramedic Andy Kuhn 

14 Years of Service 
Firefighter Paul Gruetzmacher 
Firefighter Mark Widick 

11 Years of Service 
Fire Captain / Paramedic Jon Williamson 

8 Years of Service 
Administrative Assistant I Kelly Bartz 

 
Special Recognition:  
Citizen / Crew Recognition  



Go to Item 4 
 

Go to Agenda 

Governing Board Meeting – August 19, 2015  
Agenda Item: 3  
BOD#: 2015-08-n/a 
 
Agenda Item Title:  
Call to the Public  
 
A.R.S. §38-431.01(H):  
A public body may make an open call to the public during a public meeting, subject to reasonable time, 
place and manner restrictions, to allow individuals to address the public body on any issue within the 
jurisdiction of the public body.   
At the conclusion of an open call to the public, individual members of the public body may respond to 
criticism made by those who have addressed the public body, may ask staff to review a matter or may 
ask that a matter be put on a future agenda.   
However, members of the public body shall not discuss or take legal action on matters raised during 
an open call to the public unless the matters are properly noticed for discussion and legal action. 
 
Background / Discussion:  
Call to the Public is provided so citizens may address the public body (Governing Board) with matters 
concerning the fire district. Arizona public meeting law provides that the public body may discuss, 
consider, or decide only matters listed on the agenda and other matters related thereto. Since the public 
body will generally not know what specific matters may be raised at call to the public, they will be unable 
to act until the matter is placed on a subsequent meeting agenda (at the board’s discretion). The board 
may also direct staff to follow up on the issue with the citizen.  
 
Scheduled: 
None  
 



Go to Item 5 
 

Go to Appendices 
 

Go to Agenda 

Governing Board Meeting – August 19, 2015  
Agenda Item: 4 
BOD#: 2015-08-03 
 
Agenda Item Title:  
Consideration and possible approval of all consent agenda items as listed below:  

a) Board Meeting Minutes from July 8, 2015 – Appendix A 
b) Purchase of two (2) F150 trucks – Appendix B 
c) Purchase of a 2016 Quantum Pierce Pumper – Appendix C 
d) Purchase of fire hose and extrication equipment for 2016 Pierce Quantum Pumper – 

Appendix D 
e) Disposition of surplus property to Tri-City Fire – Appendix E 

 
Background/Discussion:  
The consent agenda allows the Board of Directors (BOD) to consider contracts, purchases, and other 
routine administrative matters having authorized funding within the current fiscal year budget as a single 
decision. Items may be withdrawn from the consent agenda and discussed separately upon request by 
any member of the BOD or staff. Information for each consent agenda item and corresponding 
supporting document is within the packet.  
 
 

 

Recommended Motion: 
 

“Motion to approve the consent agenda items for August 19, 2015.” 
 

 



Go to Item 6 
 

Go to Agenda 

Governing Board Meeting – August 19, 2015  
Agenda Item: 5 
BOD#: 2015-08-04 
 
Agenda Item Title:  
Discussion and approval to purchase related items to equip five (5) ambulances. 
 
Submitted By:  
Fire Chief Paul Bourgeois 
 
Background/Discussion:  
At the March 26, 2015 Special Board meeting, the Board approved the purchase of five (5) Horton 
ambulances at an estimated price of $1,024,696.00 (BOD #2015-03-11).  At this same special board 
meeting, the Board approved the purchase of these ambulances through a 10-year capital lease from 
the financing firm Leasing2.  The total amount financed through the capital lease was $1,491,000.00; 
the additional $466,304.00 over the estimated cost of the ambulances was designated for “big ticket” 
medical equipment needed to fully equip the 5 ambulances. 
 
Since the March Board meeting, the true cost of the ambulances and big ticket medical equipment has 
been more clearly determined.  To ensure compliance with the District’s Procurement Policy, Staff is 
providing the Board with a total view of the cost of all elements of the 5 fully equipped ambulances, and 
asking for authority to purchase all related items as outlined in the enclosed purchase orders. 
 
*Note: The district has received a grant totaling $200,539.35 to off-set costs. 
 
Financial Impact: 
*Line Item 200-70-72240-20 
$42,573.68 / Opticom System, Docking Station, Child Safety Seat 
$5,000 / Digital Thermometer 
$35,503.91 / Motorola Dual Band Radios 
$9,439.50 / Vehicular Modems 
$16,248.75 / Graphics & Installation 
$148,459.61 / (4) LifePak 15 V4 Monitors 
$70,022.24 / (4) Ventilators  
 
Enclosure(s): 
Breakdown of Costs Spreadsheet 
*Financial Impact Items Above + Supporting Documents including requisitions and procurement forms 
 

 

Recommended Motion: 
“Motion to approve the purchase of all related items to fully equip five (5) Horton Ambulances not to exceed 
$1,556,807.58, with the understanding that the grant totaling $200,539.35 will off set costs and to purchase 
the big ticket items totaling $65,807.58 from the 200 fund.”  
 

 



Superstition Fire & Medical District
Summary of Ambulance / Medical Equipment Cost

Estimated
Vendor Per Unit Units Total Actual Cost Purchase Order

Ambulances Horton 204,939.32$  5               1,024,696.60$   1,024,696.60$   12001
Ambulances/PSS Horton 8,514.73$       5               42,573.65$        Includes tax 12001

VML GPS Motorola 1,887.90$       5               9,439.50$           Includes tax 12090
Graphics & Install Trademark 3,249.75$       5               16,248.75$        Includes tax 12149

Total 1,024,696.60$   1,092,958.50$   

Major Medical Equipment
Monitors 35,200.00$    4               140,800.00        148,459.61$      Includes tax and shipping 12151
Gurneys 19,323.52$    5               96,617.60           96,617.60$        12002**

Power Loaders 27,061.43$    4               108,245.72        108,245.72$      Includes tax and shipping 12002**
Ventilators 21,273.60$    4               85,094.40           70,022.24$        Includes tax and shipping 12153

Vehicle Radios Motorola 7,085.00$       5               35,425.00           35,503.91$        12150
466,182.72        458,849.08$      

1,490,879.32     1,551,807.58$   
Lease Total 1,491,000.00     1,491,000.00$   

60,807.58$        
Engel Cooler -$                 5               -                       5,000.00$           12152

65,807.58$        Amount to be paid for from 200 Fund

**12002 - Purchase approved at May 20, 2015 Board meeting, Consent Agenda item 4(g)

Total Cost of 5 Fully Equipped Horton Ambulances 1,556,807.58$   
Less:  Gila River Grant (200,539.35)       

1,356,268.23$  







































































Go to Item 7 
 

Go to Agenda 

Governing Board Meeting – August 19, 2015  
Agenda Item: 6 
BOD#: 2015-08-05 
 
Agenda Item Title:  
Discussion and possible action concerning a request to extend the current TMMS building and lease 
with the Apache Junction Unified School District (AJUSD). 
 
Submitted By:  
Fire Chief Paul Bourgeois 
 
Background/Discussion:  
This item is for review and approval of a request to extend the lease and shared-use agreement with 
the Apache Junction Unified School District for a period of 60 days, until October 31, 2015, for the 
purpose of establishing a more comprehensive lease-purchase agreement for submittal to the AJUSD 
Superintendent, Dr. Chad Wilson on or before October 31, 2015. 
 
In 2012, the SFMD began working with the AJUSD to accommodate use of certain areas of the vacant 
Thunder Mountain Middle School for the purpose of establishing a dedicated location for training needs. 
SFMD personnel worked with the school district and with their current renter at the time, Center-Stage 
Church, to find areas available for long term lease that could be renovated to house the training and 
EMS division. 
 
In 2014, a nearly million dollar renovation was completed to approx. 20,000 square feet of the facility, 
and the SFMD Regional Training Center was established. Discussions have continued with the AJUSD 
about the long-term plan for the entire campus and how SFMD might expand there to meet our future 
training needs. 
 
During recent discussions about the renewal of SFMD and the Center-Stage Church leases for another 
three year period, an opportunity was presented to the fire district to consider a lease-purchase 
arrangement with the AJUSD.  
 
The 60-day extension being requested will allow a comprehensive lease purchase offer to be presented 
to the AJUSD for consideration of taking over full-tenancy of the campus and allow SFMD to pursue 
options for future expansion while preserving and protecting the investments already made to the 
facility. 
 
If the AJUSD accepts this 60-Day extension request, they would also notify the Center-Stage Church 
of the cancellation of their lease. The Church would then begin to move their operations to another site. 
Currently the church and the AJUSD are in discussions about the church acquiring the newly vacated 
Superstition Mountain Elementary School buildings. 
 
To accommodate this lease extension the AJUSD has asked SFMD to make whole the church’s lease 
payment until such time as a new lease-purchase agreement could be approved. This payment would 
be an additional $750 per month to our current payment of $750 per month. 
 
  



Go to Item 7 
 

Go to Agenda 

Financial Impact: 
Maximum $1,500 / Line Item 100-10-59000-12  
Enclosure(s): 
MOU Letter to the AJUSD 
 

 

Recommended Motion: 
“Motion to approve the 60-day-day extension to our current lease with the Apache Junction Unified 
School District (AJUSD) and to direct staff to initiate the MOU letter addressed to the AJUSD 
requesting a 60 day extension and to pay the additional $750 per month in rent after the church 
vacates the property with a maximum totaling $1500.” 
 

 



                    Superstition Fire & Medical District 
565 North Idaho Road, Apache Junction, AZ  85119 

Phone (480) 982-4440, Fax (480) 982-0183 
www.sfmd.az.gov 

 
 
 

DATE:  August 13, 2015 
 

TO:  Apache Junction Unified School District #43 
Superintendent; Dr. Chad Wilson 
2525 W. Southern Ave. 
Apache Junction, AZ. 85119 

 

RE:  Lease and Shared-Use Agreement – Thunder Mountain Middle School 
  

Dr. Wilson,  

The Superstition Fire & Medical District (Tenant) is respectfully requesting a Sixty (60) day extension period of 
its current Lease Agreement for the property at 3700 E. 16th Ave, in Apache Junction.  The current Lease 
Agreement is scheduled to be renewed on August 31, 2015.  The Tenant requests to have the current contract 
remain in effect until October 31, 2015 for the purpose of composing a comprehensive Lease Purchase Proposal 
of the leased property.  The Fire District will submit said Lease Purchase Proposal to the School District for 
consideration as soon as practically possible, but no later than October 31, 2015.  For the period of August 31, 
2015 through October 31, 2015, and for the subsequent period required for the Tenant and AJUSD to complete 
all due-diligence as related to the future Lease Purchase proposal, the current Lease and Shared-Use Agreement 
between the Apache Junction Unified School District #43 and the Superstition Fire & Medical District will be 
honored as written. 

Furthermore, to address recent conversations regarding Superstition Fire & Medical District occupying the space 
currently leased by the Center-Stage Church (Church), in a sign of good faith, during the requested extension 
period, Superstition Fire & Medical District commits to paying the monthly lease rate for the space currently 
occupied by the Church after they vacate their current space.  Superstition Fire & Medical District is not 
responsible for any rent that the Church may be in arrears upon their vacating the premises.  Superstition Fire & 
Medical District intends to include the space currently occupied by the Church in the comprehensive Lease 
Purchase Proposal referenced above. 

Thank you for your consideration in the matter. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Paul Bourgeois 
Fire Chief 

 



Go to Item 8 
 

Go to Agenda 

Governing Board Meeting – August 19, 2015  
Agenda Item: 7 
BOD#: 2015-08-06 
 
Agenda Item Title:  
Discussion and update of the CCU program and Rescue Operations implementation. 
 
Submitted By:  
Fire Chief Paul Bourgeois 
 
Background/Discussion:  
Assistant Chief Dave Montgomery will give an update on both the CCU program and the Rescue 
Operations implementation planning process. 
 
Financial Impact: 
N/A 
 
Enclosure(s): 
N/A 
 

 

Recommended Motion: 
 

N/A 

 



Go to Agenda  
 

Governing Board Meeting – August 19, 2015 
Agenda Item: 8 
BOD#: 2015-08-07 
 
Agenda Item Title:  
Chief’s Report 
 
Background / Discussion:  
This item is for the fire chief to share information with the board of items occurring within, or related to, 
the fire district. Any item shared is for information only. Upon request of the board, any item shared 
during this agenda item may be moved to the agenda for future meetings. Board discussion, other than 
clarifying questions, cannot occur and no action, position, or direction may occur until the specific item 
is placed on the agenda. 
 

• Statistical Reports for July  
 
 
Governing Board Meeting – August 19, 2015 
Agenda Item: 9 
BOD#: 2015-08-n/a 
 
Agenda Item Title:  
Announcements 
 
Background / Discussion:  
The BOD and/or staff may share information at this time. 
 
 
Governing Board Meeting – August 19, 2015 
Agenda Item: 10 
BOD#: 2015-08-08 
 
Agenda Item Title:  
Adjournment 
 
 

 

Recommended Motion: 
 

“Motion to adjourn the board meeting.” 
 

 



Superstition Fire & Medical District 
July 2015 - Monthly Report 

 

Average Travel Time 

 Metro Urban Suburban Rural 

Travel Time Goal 5:12 5:12 6:30 13:00 

Average Travel Time 
by Population Density 

4:16 5:25 5:11 5:37 

Average Travel Time 
District Wide 

4:43 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Dispatches by Unit 

Unit Dispatches Fiscal YTD 

B261 20 20 

E261 224 224 

E262 89 89 

L263 259 259 

L264 78 78 

E265 38 38 

CCU263 118 118 

TRV263 2 2 

U262 7 7 

BR262 2 2 

BR263 3 3 

BR265 6 6 

RH264 8 8 

 

Population Density 
Definitions 

Metropolitan 
An area with a population density of 

3,000 or more people per square mile. 

15% 

Urban 
An area with a population density of 
2,000-2,999 people per square mile. 

8% 

Suburban 
An area with a population density of 
1,000-1,999 people per square mile. 

10% 

Rural 
An area with a population density of 0-

1,000 people per square mile. 

67% 

 

Rescue & EMS, 549, 79%

Service Call, 62, 9%

Good Intent Call, 30, 4%

Not Recorded, 17, 3%
Fire, 13, 2%
False Alarm/Call, 8, 1%
Special, 8, 1%
Hazardous Condition, 4, 1%
Severe Weather, 3, 0%

Overpressure Rupture, 0, 0%

Incident Type Summary

General Medical, 263, 53%

Psychiatric, 45, 9%

Cardiac, 43, 9% Trauma, 36, 7%

ALOC, 34, 7%

Respiratory, 32, 6%

Substance Related, 14, 3%

Other, 10, 2%
Diabetic Problem, 8, 2%

Seizure, 5, 1%

Stroke/CVA, 5, 1%
Obvious Death, 2, 0%

OB Related, 0, 0%

EMS Incidents: Primary Impression

0

1

2

3

4

5

0

1

2

3

4

5

0
:0

0

1
:0

0

2
:0

0

3
:0

0

4
:0

0

5
:0

0

6
:0

0

7
:0

0

8
:0

0

9
:0

0

1
0

:0
0

1
1

:0
0

1
2

:0
0

1
3

:0
0

1
4

:0
0

1
5

:0
0

1
6

:0
0

1
7

:0
0

1
8

:0
0

1
9

:0
0

2
0

:0
0

2
1

:0
0

2
2

:0
0

2
3

:0
0

Average EMS Incident Volume by Hour of Day

Average Incidents Per Hour Average Baseline



Superstition Fire & Medical District 
July 2015 - Operational Report 

 

Community Services & Activities 

Description July 2015 Fiscal YTD 

Blood Pressure Check Events 7 7 

Car Seats Installed/Placed 10 10 

CCR Demonstrations 4 4 

CCR Demo Students 85 85 

Community Events/Festivals 2 2 

Community PSAs Produced 2 2 

CPR & 1st Aid Classes 1 1 

CPR & 1st Aid Students 7 7 

CPR & AED Classes 8 8 

CPR & AED Students 22 22 

Fire Investigations 3 3 

Fire Station Tours 1 1 

Inspections - Business 12 12 

Inspections - Specialty/Complaint 9 9 

Juvenile Fire Setter Program 2 2 

Neighborhood Canvass - Post-Drowning 0 0 

Neighborhood Canvass - Post-Fire 1 1 

Plan Reviews 10 10 

Safety Classes - Fire & Water 5 5 

School - Fire Drills 0 0 

School - Pub Ed Classes 0 0 

Smoke Alarms Placed 9 9 

 

 

Injury Report 

 July 2015 Fiscal YTD 

Injuries 2 2 

Exposures 0 0 

Sharps 0 0 

 

 
 

 

Fire Prevention/Public Education, 12, 1%

Wildland, 13, 1%

HazMat, 42, 2%

TRT, 71, 4%

Administrative, 123, 8%

EMS, 225, 14%

Driver/Operator, 226, 14%

Physical Fitness, 
381, 24%

Fire Operations, 520, 32%

Training Hours Categories

 
 

August is Drowning Impact Awareness 
Month. Members of SFMD attended a kick-
off event at Phoenix Children’s Hospital to 

promote this cause on July 29. 

 
 

SFMD crews prepare for the 
upcoming ISO evaluation by completing 

Water Tender Operations training. 



 
Go to Appendix B 

 
Go to Agenda 

 
Appendix A 

 
a) Board Meeting Minutes from July 8, 2015 

 
Submitted By:  
Fire Chief Paul Bourgeois  
 
Background / Discussion:  
The board meeting minutes of the previous meeting(s) are provided for the BOD approval. If the BOD 
would like to discuss the minutes, they may be removed from the consent agenda. After approval, 
minutes are signed by the Clerk of the Board and kept as the official public record.  
 
Financial Impact/Budget Line Item:    
N/A 
 
Staff Recommendation:  
Staff recommends approval of July 8, 2015 board minutes. 
 
Enclosure(s):  
July 8, 2015 Board Meeting Minutes 
 



 

 July 8, 2015  Governing Board Meeting Minutes 1 
 

                                                                                                                               
 

Governing Board Meeting Minutes 
July 8, 2015 

PURSUANT TO A.R.S. §38.431.02, NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN TO THE GENERAL PUBLIC THAT THE 
SUPERSTITION FIRE & MEDICAL DISTRICT GOVERNING BOARD OF DIRECTORS HELD A MEETING ON 
WEDNESDAY, JULY 8, 2015.  THE MEETING WAS HELD AT THE SUPERSTITION FIRE & MEDICAL 
DISTRICT’S ADMINISTRATION OFFICE, 565 N. IDAHO ROAD, APACHE JUNCTION, ARIZONA.   
THIS MEETING WAS OPEN TO THE GENERAL PUBLIC AND BEGAN AT 5:30 P.M. 
 
A. Chairman Cross called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 

 
B. The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Director Moeller 

 
C. Roll Call showed Chairman Jeff Cross, Clerk Gene Gehrt, Director Todd House, Director Charlie Fox, 

and Director Jason Moeller as present. 

Senior Leadership in attendance: Fire Chief Paul Bourgeois, Assistant Chief Jerome Schirmer, Assistant 
Chief Dave Montgomery, Assistant Chief Mike Farber, Finance Director Roger Wood, and Battalion Chief 
Jeff Cranmer were present. 

Legal Counsel Donna Aversa (telephonically), and Executive Assistant acting as Board Secretary Jasmin 
Jones were also present for the meeting.   

 
Item 1:  Review and approval of the June 2015 financial reports and bank reconciliations.  

(BOD #2015-07-01) 

Motion by Director House to approve the June 2015 financial reports and bank reconciliations.  
Seconded by Director Fox. 

Vote 5 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion passed.  
 
Item 2:  Recognition of employee performance, achievements and special recognition for community 

members. (BOD #2015-07-02) 
 Chairman Cross read the list of the following July Service Anniversaries 

Fire Engineer / Paramedic Mark Blackstone 31 Years 
Fire Captain / Paramedic Amy Brooks 22 Years 
Fire Captain / Paramedic Bryan Wyatt 19 Years 
Fire Captain Brian While 19 Years 
Firefighter / Paramedic Steve Gereg 19 Years 
Fire Captain Brian Logsdon 19 Years 
Fire Engineer / Paramedic Andrew Colby 19 Years 
Multi-Media Production Specialist Dan McKinney 14 Years 
Fire Captain / Paramedic Mark Castaneda  14 Years 

 
Fire Chief Paul Bourgeois presented the following members with a Service Award: 
Battalion Chief / Paramedic Brett Broman 20 Years 
Fire Captain Joseph Garcia 15 Years 
Fire Captain / Paramedic Jeff Ehrlich 15 Years 

Superstition Fire & Medical District 
565 North Idaho Road, Apache Junction, AZ 85119 

Phone (480) 982-4440, Fax (480) 982-0183 
www.sfmd.az.gov 



 

 July 8, 2015  Governing Board Meeting Minutes 2 
 

Item 3:  Call to the Public. (BOD #2015-07-n/a) 
None 

 
Item 4:  Consideration and possible approval of all consent agenda items listed below:  

(BOD #2015-07-03) 
a) Board Meeting Minutes from June 17, 2015 

Motion by Director House to approve consent agenda items for July 8, 2015.  Seconded by Clerk 
Gehrt. 

Vote 5 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion passed.  
 
Item 5: Public Hearing in accordance with ARS §48-805(A)(2) in order to hear taxpayer’s comments on 

the proposed Superstition Fire & Medical District revenue and expenditure budget for Fiscal Year 
2015/2016. (BOD #2015-07-04) 

Chairman Cross opened the public hearing by stating that it is required by ARS and any member 
of the public could address the board of directors regarding the Fiscal Year 2015/2016 Budget.  
Chairman Cross asked 3 times if there was anyone that wanted to speak.  He closed the public 
hearing at 5:38 p.m. 

 
Item 6: Discussion, of proposed Fiscal Year 2015/2016 budget and potential adoption of Resolution 2015-

04: Budget Adoption.  (BOD #2015-07-05) 

 Finance Chief Paul Bourgeois thanked staff for working diligently on the budget. Director House, 
Chairman Cross, and Clerk Gehrt all echoed his appreciation for the hard work put in to the FY 
2015/2016 budget.  They all appreciated the change in GL accounts making it easier to 
understand the budget and made it more transparent than in years past 
Motion by Director House to adopt Resolution 2015-04: Budget Adoption, fully adopting the 
estimates of proposed revenues and expenditures by the Superstition Fire & Medical District for 
fiscal year beginning July 1, 2015 and ending June 30, 2016 in the amount of $20,828,532.67 
and declaring that such shall establish the budget of the Superstition Fire & Medical District for 
Fiscal Year 2015/2016.  Seconded by Chairman Cross. 

Vote 5 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion passed. 

 
Item 7: Discussion and update of the CCU program and Rescue Operations implementation.   

(BOD #2015-07-06) 

 Assistant Chief Jerome Schirmer updated the board on the CCU program.  The rotation of CCU 
263 and the Behavioral Health Unit is still in the planning phase.  The alarm room triage nurse 
began working last week. 

 Director House asked if having the triage nurse in the alarm room would slow the response times 
down – essentially hurting our response time numbers for accreditation, etc.  Fire Chief Paul 
Bourgeois stated that the numbers are based on code 3 alarm times, the triage calls are not 
considered code 3 calls. 

 Chief Schirmer also updated the board on the rescue operation implementation, we will hire the 
new Transportation Services Manager soon.  There were 21 applicants that were narrowed down 
to 4 candidates who will be interviewed next week. 

 
Item 8: Chief’s Report. (BOD# 2015-07-07) 

 Fire Chief Paul Bourgeois reported on the following: 
 Upcoming Events 

o Water Safety & CPR event at Mountain Vista Hospital – July 18th at 1000 



 

 July 8, 2015  Governing Board Meeting Minutes 3 
 

 Grants 
o Awarded a grant from the Gila River Indian Community for $200,539.35 to off-set 

costs of new ambulances 
o FEMA Assistance to Firefighters (AFG) Grant that was awarded in August of 2014 

for $600,000 for new SCBA’s, the equipment will arrive Monday, July 13th  

 Reports (provided to the board) – Thank you to Anna Butel for her hard work  
o Strategic Plan - 2015-2020 and beyond  
o Operational Plan – Fiscal Year 2015-2016  

 Kearney River Fire 
o 1,428 Acres, 100% Containment, Still under investigation 
o Firefighter Bryan Heun took command of the fire on 6/24/15 at 0600 
o Members Deployed 

 Jim Crowley 
 Dustin Farber 
 Bryan Heun 
 Daniel Elliott 
 Monte Fuller 
 Chris Furgeson 
 Lance Frawley 
 Bill Tavares 

 
Item 9:  Announcements (BOD# 2015-07-n/a) 

Director Fox thanked staff for sending flowers while he was in the hospital. 

 
Item 10:  Adjourn (BOD# 2015-07-08)  

Motion by Director House at 5:57 p.m. to adjourn the meeting. Seconded by Director Fox. 

Vote 5 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion passed. 

 
Governing Board Approval: 
 
      
Gene Gehrt, Board Clerk  
 
Jasmin Jones  
 



Go to Appendix C 
 

Go to Agenda 

 
Appendix B 

 
b) Purchase of two (2) F150 Trucks 

 
Submitted By:  
Fire Chief Paul Bourgeois  
 
Background / Discussion:  
Staff recommends the purchase of two (2) F150 trucks that are budgeted for in the approved 2015/2016 
budget, purchasing these vehicles will follow the established SFMD Capital Replacement Schedule. 
 
It is imperative to order the vehicles as soon as possible to get on the dealerships production list.  They 
start production in November 2015 and will be completed in the order of the production list. 
 

1. (1) 2016 Ford F150 XLT Super Crew 4x4 with a 5.5 box.   $36,742.77 
*Will be placed in the rotation of staff vehicles 

2. (1) 2016 Ford F150 XLT Super Crew 4x4 with a 6.5 box.   $37,448.02 
*Will be a new Battalion Chief (BC) truck to replace the spare BC truck  
(2003 Ford F350).  The 2003 F350 will be in the rotation as a staff 
truck.  The equipment from the 2003 F350 will be removed for the  
new BC truck. 

 
The remainder of equipment for both trucks will be ordered and brought to the board at a later date.  
The procurement of the vehicles fall under the state contract #ADSPO12-016670. 

 
Financial Impact/Budget Line Item:    
$74,190.79 / Line Item 200-70-72240-20 
*The payment of the trucks will not be made until delivery. 
 
Staff Recommendation:  
Staff recommends approval of the purchase of two (2) F150 trucks. 
 
Enclosure(s):  
Requisition # 012155 
Procurement Form – State Contract #ADSPO12-016670 
Sanderson Ford Quote w/Breakdown – 5.5 Box 
Sanderson Ford Quote w/Breakdown – 6.5 Box 











Go to Appendix D 
 

Go to Agenda 

 
Appendix C 

 
c) Purchase of a 2016 Pierce Quantum Pumper 

 
Submitted By:  
Fire Chief Paul Bourgeois  
 
Background / Discussion:  
After researching several options, staff and the apparatus committee agreed that replacing the ladder 
that caught fire last fiscal year with a pumper, instead of another ladder truck is the best option for our 
district.  A ladder truck is well over $1.5 million, this is the base price before equipment.  Additionally, 
moving the platform that was purchased in 2012 to Station 264 will extend the life of the apparatus, 
allowing us to get the service life out of the apparatus that we need.  The new Quantum Pumper will be 
housed out of Station 263. 
 
The purchase of a 2016 Pierce Quantum Pumper is a budgeted capital expenditure in the approved 
2015/2016 budget.  The amount budgeted is an assumed lease payment for $88,063.11.  Depending 
on the build time of the apparatus, this amount may not be expended this fiscal year and will be moved 
to the 2016/2017 capital budget. 
 
Staff will bring a Lease Agreement that will not exceed the amount of $736,047.11 (before interest rate) 
to the September or October board meeting for board approval.  The details including the amount and 
the interest rate are currently being negotiated.  Approving the purchase of the 2016 Pierce Quantum 
Pumper will allow Fleet Supervisor Vaughn Croshaw to begin the ordering process, which will in turn 
start the build time.  This will also allow for Finance Director Roger Wood to negotiate a lease purchase 
agreement that is in the best interest of the district. 
 
Apparatus Price (includes $20,000 in unexpected expenses):  $736,100.00  
Discounts:         ($56,322.00) 
Arizona Sales Tax:        $37,025.52 
Phoenix Sales Tax:        $17,851.59 
Total Not to Exceed:       $736,047.11 
 
 
Financial Impact/Budget Line Item:    
$736,047.11 / Line Item 200-70-72240-20 
 
Staff Recommendation:  
Staff recommends approval of the purchase of a 2016 Quantum Pierce Pumper and to have staff 
bring a leasing agreement to the board of directors in the next two months after negotiating in the 
best interest of the district. 
 
Enclosure(s):  
Requisition # 012156 
Procurement Form – Establishing Sole Source Procurement and Standardization Requirements 
Pierce Bid 









Go to Appendix E 
 

Go to Agenda 

 
Appendix D 

 
d) Purchase of fire hose and extrication equipment for the 2016 Pierce Quantum Pumper 

 
Submitted By:  
Fire Chief Paul Bourgeois  
 
Background / Discussion:  
The fire hose and extrication equipment for the previously listed item (2016 Pierce Quantum Pumper) 
are budgeted items in the capital fund (200) of the approved 2015/2016 budget.   
 
Also in the approved budget is an amount for $40,000.00 for scheduled replacement of extrication 
equipment on the ladder truck, which will be a reserve truck once the new pumper is in service.  The 
$40,000 will not be expended, if the purchase of the pumper is approved and will in turn be a will be a 
cost savings. 
 
Financial Impact/Budget Line Item: 
$73,313.25 / Line Item 200-70-72340-20 
 
Staff Recommendation:  
Staff recommends approval of the purchase of fire hose, tools, equipment, extrication equipment, and 
unexpected equipment (tax & shipping, etc.) for the previously listed 2016 Pierce Quantum Pumper, 
from L.N. Curtis & Sons with the state contracted pricing. 
 
Enclosure(s):  
Requisition #012157 
Procurement Form – Establishing State Contact Pricing 
L.N. Curtis & Sons Equipment/Price List 



















Go to Item 5 
 

Go to Agenda 

 
Appendix E 

 
e) Approval of disposal of previously designated property by sale to the Tri-City Fire District 

 
Submitted By:  
Fire Chief Paul Bourgeois  
 
Background / Discussion:  
This item comes before the governing board for the approval to dispose of certain district equipment 
already designated as surplus property (BOD # 2014-11-03) and allow the district to dispose of said 
equipment through sale to the Tri-City Fire District. The fire district has a number of older MCT’s that 
have outlived their life cycle due to compatibility with our current CAD system. The units could be 
repurposed to a less stringent use within a closed communications system that does not have the same 
software and hardware compatibility requirements. 
 
The equipment description is as follows: 

• Panasonic Toughbook, Models CF28-30 – Serial numbers as follows: #71KSA72503, #71KSA72509, 
#71KSA72508, #71KSA72476, #71KSA72502, #4EKSA38261, #2HKSBO8924, #2HKSB08142, 
#2HKSB09094, #2HKSB08891, #2EKYB05044, #2KHSB09051, #2HKSB09477, #2HKSB09032, 
#2HKSB09458, #2EKYB05952, #2HKSB08555, #2EKYB04962, #2EKYB03895, #2HKSB08969, 
#2HKSB08886, #2DKSB01221 

 
SFMD has been approached by the Tri-City Fire Chief in regards to acquiring these surplus items to 
assist them in maintaining an adequate emergency communications and mapping system. Tri-City Fire 
District does not have budgetary funds to acquire this type of equipment for their needs. 
 
Staff has evaluated this equipment and estimated there would be little potential value for these units in 
the valley market. There is no potential use for any of the designated equipment by SFMD due to its 
being obsolete with our current dispatching system requirements. 
 
This approval of designation of surplus property and direction for disposal complies with all State 
requirements of disposal of surplus property, and also complies with Volume X; Disposition of Surplus 
Property Policy, “In the event of a public safety or governmental agency has a need for SFMD’s surplus 
property, the BOD may consider the benefit to SFMD or an overall benefit to public safety for a direct 
sale of surplus property for a minimal value”, in this case the minimal value being $0. SFMD could be 
called on for mutual aid service in and around the Tri-City area, it would be beneficial to both parties 
for the sale of this surplus property at a minimal value of $0 to the Tri-City Fire District. 
 
Financial Impact/Budget Line Item: 
N/A 
 
Staff Recommendation:  
Staff recommends the disposal of said property to Tri-City Fire District 
 
Enclosure(s):  
Letter of Request by Tri-City Fire District 
Picture of equipment for disposal 





 


	1 1 2015 August Cover Page
	081915_BoardAgenda
	1 August Blurb 1
	2 August Blurb 2
	3 August Blurb 3
	4 August Blurb 4
	5 August Blurb 5
	5 August Peirce
	Sheet1

	AMBO 1-08142015151436
	AMBO 2-08142015151504
	AMBO 3-08142015151558
	AMBO 4-08142015151702
	AMBO 5-08142015151732
	6 August Blurb 6
	6 August AJUSD Contract Extension - August 2015 revised doc 6
	7 August Blurb 7
	8 August Blurb 8
	2015-07_Monthly Report
	2015-07_Operational Info
	4 CA a_August4CAa
	BODMin_070815
	Governing Board Meeting Minutes
	July 8, 2015

	4 CA b_August 4CAb
	F150 DOCS-08142015145921
	4 CA c_August 4CAc
	PUMPER DOCS-08142015150011
	4 CA d_August4CAd
	PUMPER EQUIP-08142015151028
	4 CA e_August 4CAe
	4 CA f_DOC081215-08122015161248-0001
	4 CA e_August 4CAe_pic

